



BIO

## Johan Sigsgaard

**Born:** 1981

**Nationality:** Danish

**Joined Maersk:** 2003

**Position:** Executive Vice President, Chief Product Officer (CPO) - Ocean

Executive Leadership Team member Johan Sigsgaard has been with Maersk since 2003 and was appointed as EVP, Chief Product Officer – Ocean in February 2023. Prior to his role as EVP, Chief Product Officer – Ocean, he has held several leadership positions in Vietnam, the Philippines, and Denmark.

Most recently, he was the Global Head of Ocean Products (2021 – 2022), Head of Contract Products (2020 – 2021), and Head of Asia-Europe & Middle East Trades (2016 – 2020).

### Career summary

Year	Position	Company	Location
2023	EVP, Chief Product Officer- Ocean	A.P. Moller - Maersk	Copenhagen
2021 - 2022	SVP, Global Head of Ocean Products	Maersk Line	Copenhagen
2020 - 2021	Head of Contract Products	Maersk Line	Copenhagen
2016 - 2020	Head of Asia-Europe & Middle East Trades	Maersk Line	Copenhagen
2013 - 2016	Head of Asia to North Europe Trade	Maersk Line	Copenhagen
2012 - 2013	Managing Director, Philippines	Maersk Filipinas Inc	Manila

### Education highlights

Year	Education
2017	Executive MBA, IMD Switzerland
2010	MSc in Economics and Business Administration, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark

### Memberships

Year	Membership
2023	World Shipping Council